	MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD								
	Minutes of 7th Consent Co	mmittee Meetir	ng of 2020-2021 hel	d on 16.07.202	20 at 03:00 p.m. through video conference				
The fo	bllowing members of the Consent Committee wer	e present:							
1	Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman							
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai								
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member							
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board								
3	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC)	Member							
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai								
4	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (APC)	Member							
Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai									
5	Shri P. K. Mirashe, AS(T)	Member							
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai								

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 6th Consent Committee meeting of 2020-21 held on 02.07.2020 circulated vide email dtd 016.07.2020 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

	Application	Industry Name & Address	Decision on	Consent granted	Section	Remarks/ Discussion
No	Unique Number	industry Name & Address	grant of consent	upto	Section	
_	CONSENT-	Madukar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Jivramnagar, Nhavi Marg , Faijpur.	Not approved renewal of consent		WPC	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent and issue closure Direction to Distillery unit for following non compliances. (i) Industry has not paid the consent fees for the year 2019-2020. (ii) Industry has not submitted reply to SCN dtd 17/06/2020
2	CONSENT-	SAVITRIBAI PHULE HOSPITAL, NEAR SHIVAJI STADIUM	Not approved Consent to Operate		PSO	It was decided to refuse the application on account of failure to submit authorisation application and essential information & documents. Failed to respond SCN and attend Personal hearing granted by Member Secretary.
	CONSENT-	Nityanand Instistute of Medical Science, Pachane Dist Pune	Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or five years whichever is earlier	PSO	It was decided to grant consent to establish in Red category subject to submission of Bank Guarantees as per BG regime for HCE.

4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073533 MPCB-	Plot No.490/3, Surat Bypass Road, Dhule, Tal & Dist.Dhule.	Not Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Establish Approved		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for not submitting clarification of BUA and non applicability of EC and other details within 15 days.
	CONSENT- 0000074958	MIDC, Latur	Renewal of Consent	04.00.2021		Authorization for short period of two years i.e. up to 04.06.2021 subject to condition of forfeiture of BG of Rs. 1.0 lakhs towards not providing PLC based online monitoring & BG of Rs. 1.0 lakh towards non compliance of air pollution & imposing double BGs for the same.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069726	Surya Children's Medicare Pvt Ltd, V fortune mall,santacruz west	Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal		PSO	It was decided to grant of renewal with amalgamation of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization after receiving compliance verification report of HCE From SRO, Mumbai - II.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075343	Hinduja Healthcare Limited, off P. D. Hinduja Marg, Khar - West, Mumbai		04.06.2023	PSO	It was decide to grant of renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization upto 04.06.2023 with the condition to submit BGs as per BG regime.
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047212	Mathadi Hospital Trust, Koparkhairane	Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		PSO	It was noted that personal hearing was extended to the HCE on 20.02.2020 and it was directed to seal the Borewell as NOC from CGWA was not obtained. HCE was further direted to submit the compliance report of earlier authorization. However, HCE has not submitted the report. Therefore It was decided to refuse Combined Consent & BMW Authorization application for non submission of relevant information.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077146	Piyush Sugar & Power Pvt Ltd.,Gat No.37/1, 38/2, 572/1 At.Walki,Post.Deulgaon Siddhi Nagar	Not approved renewal of consent		WPC	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent and closure Direction to Sugar unit for following non compliances. (i) Industry has not submitted the Bank Guarantee as per previous consent conditions. The Closure Direction shall be communicated to Commissioner (Sugar) for information.

	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077867	M/s. Bhuleshwar Steel & Alloys Pvt Ltd,Gat No. 233 Yawat Daund	Not approved Consent to Establish for expansion		APC	Committee noted that application was discussed in the 15th Consent Committee meeting held on 20/03/2020 and show cause notice for refusal of consent to establish for expansion was issued on 05.05.2020 due to non-compliances as below: 1. PP has not submitted Central Ground Water Authority NOC for extraction of Ground Water as per earlier consent conditions. 2. The Ambient Air Quality monitoring report dtd. 29/11/2019 exceeding the AAQ Std, 2009 for parameters RSPM are 421 & 206. Show cause was uploaded on Board web portal also sent through email given on application also reminder email sent on 06/20/2020,but till date reply not submitted. Therefore it was decided to issue final refusal of consent to establish for expansion with stop work direction.
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077993	Vighnaharta Superspeciality Hospital,New Tilak Road, Sakkar Chowk, Ahmedangar	Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Establish		PSO	It was decided that case is in power of RO. RO to follow procedure for issue of SCN for refusal / applicability of ECC for grant / refuse consent and take final decision utilizing power delegated and not to send such cases to HQ.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078194	Kalyani Technoforge Ltd., Plot No: E-84 Plot No: E-84, MIDC Ranjangaon,Tal: Shirur Dist: Pune - 412220 Shirur	Approved renewal of consent to operate amalgamation with 1st consent to operate	31.01.2024	APC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with amalgamation of 1st consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of Crank Shaft 96300 Nos/M and Forging 1735000 Nos/ M. with following conditions i) forfeit existing Bank Guarantee and obtain double Bank Guarantee.
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085174	M/s Aakar Foundry Pvt. Ltd.,Sr. No. 341/2 Sr.No. 341/2, Somatane Phata, Talegaon Dabhade Maval	Approved Consent to establish for Expansion in existing project	commissioning of unit or five years whichever is earlier	APC	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of existing unit for Aluminium Di casting with painting & powder coating activity :5 MT/day with following conditions: (i) PP shall obtain CGWA NOC before applying consent to 1st operate for expansion. (ii) PP shall upgrade EP to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. (iii) PP shall upgrade STP to achieve BOD limits 10 mg/l. (iv) PP shall install adequate air pollution control system to achieve 90% scrubbing of SO2 as they have using Furnace Oil as fuel. (v) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.5 Lakhs for compliance of consent conditions.

14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086080	M/s Iconic Castings Pvt Ltd, PLOT NO. 149 PLOT NO. 149, KALLAPPANNA AWADE CO-OP. INDUSTRIAL ESTATE & INT. TEXTILE PARK LTD. TARDAL HATKANANGALE	Approved Renewal of Consent	31.03.2024	APC	 It was decided to grant Plain Renewal of Consent for mfg. of C.I. & S. G. I. Casting - 2450 MT/M subject to SRO verification not carrying Aluminium Casting activities and not using of Aluminium Scrap in future. i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.5 Lakhs for compliance of consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086335	Ven-Tech Pvt. Ltd.,Plot No. A-8/10/2, 3, 4 Plot No. A- 8/10/2, 3, 4, Chakan MIDC Phase-IV, Tal:- Khed, Dist:- Pune 410501 Khed	Not approved Consent to Establish		APC	 It was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent to establish for following non compliances, i) PP has not submitted valid plot subletting permission from MIDC authority. ii) PP has not provided air pollution control system for metal pretreatment activity. iii) PP has not submitted details about effluent treatment plant with recycling system of treat effluent in process. iv) PP has not submitted details about types of furnaces they are using with capacity. v) PP has not submitted air pollution control system arrangement provided for 90% scrubbing of SO2 as per Fuel policy as they have using furnace oil as fuel.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081069	M/s. ILJIN Global India Private Limited,Plot No. A-2 Khandala Phase-II, Kesurdi Industrial Area Khandala		commissioning of unit or five years whichever is earlier	APC	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of existing unit in Orange category for enhancement of existing production All types of Bearings by 75,00,000 Nos./Yr. with following conditions, (i) PP shall installed Effluent treatment plant for effluent generating form bearing part washing activity to achieve 100% recycling treated effluent. (ii) PP shall upgrade existing STP to achieve BOD limits.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086411	Hindustan petroleum Corporation Ltd, 0 NMIA, Navi Mumbai Panvel	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissining of the unit or five years whichever is earlier	AST	It was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for pipeline of Aviation Turbine Fuel (ATF) From Vashi terminal to proposed Navi Mumbai International Airport with following conditions: (i) PP shall obtain CRZ clearance and not to take any effective steps till obtain the same. (ii) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084446	Medicare Multispeciality Hospital, Medicity Campus, Pusad	Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of application for non submission of relevant information. SRO to submit inspection report with JVS confirming compliance of BG conditions and Combined Consent & BMW Authorization

19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084088	BHARAT PETROLEUM CORP. LTD.,Near Pakni Railway Station, P. B. NO-2 Pakni North Solapur	(expansion)	unit or five years whichever is earlier	RO HQ	It was decided to grant consent to establish (expansion) for isolated storage of Motor Spirit-3500 KL.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087781	Sheth Infraworld Pvt. Ltd. Sheth Midori, CTS No. 2400/ E At Village Dahisar, Tal. Borivali, Mumbai. Borivali	Approved Renewal of 1st part consent to operate	31.01.2021	WPC	It was decided to grant renewal of 1st part Consent to operate for residential construction project having total plot area of 13392.70 sqmtr and construction BUA area of 51575.07 sq.mts out of total construction BUA area of 55440.75 sq.mts. subject to submission of CA certificate and subject to renew the Bank Guarantee for Operation and maintenance of PCS. The consent shall be issued after verification of JVS reports
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087814	K. Raheja Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.,Plot No. C-30, G - Block Bandra Kurla Complex, Village Kole Kalyan Andheri	Approved Renewal of consent		WPC	It was noted that PP has submitted reply to SCN and submitted clarification on increased CI. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to operate for IT & ITEs activity on total plot area of 4556.17 Sqm and total Construction BUA 24955.29 Sqm.after submission of additional consent fee of Rs 285840 towards increase in Capital Investment and subject to Bank Guarantee towards operation and maintenance of Pollution Control Systems.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083968	BHARAT PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIMITED., Near Pakni Railway Station, P. B. NO-2 Pakni North Solapur	Approved 1st Consent to Operate (expansion) with amalgamation of existing consent	28.02.2024	RO HQ	It was decided to grant first consent to operate (expansion) for isolated storage of SKO- 1000 KL, Ethanol-958 KL & Bio-diesel- 858 KL and amalgamate with existing consent for period upto 28.2.2024. The consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089719	M/s. Triveni Wires Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-45/2/1 MIDC Butibori Hingna	Approved Renewal of Consent	28.02.2021	APC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of iron wire galvanized, Barbed wire, M.S.Iron wire, H.T.Wire & products for short period with following conditions. (i) PP shall install spent acid treatment plant (Vacuum Distillation system/System of conversion of FeCL2(in the spent acid) to non- hazardous products as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge) within 6 month. (ii) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.5 Lakhs for compliance of consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088780	Suzlon Energy Ltd, 170/1-8 Sadestra Nali Hadapsar Pune Haveli	Approved Renewal of consent	28.02.2021	WPC	It was decided grant plain renewal of consent to operate for corporate office building having total plot area is 47418.28 Sqm and total Construction BUA 75180.14 Sqm with BG of Rs. 20.0 lakh towards O and M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.consent will be issued after submission of BG as BG not submitted which was imosed as per earlier consent and after verification of JVS.

25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089839		Approved Renewal of consent	30.04.2021	WPC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate subject to renew the Bank Guarantee towards operation and maintenance of Pollution Control Systems. The consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee of Rs 15000 towards increase in Capital Investment.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090214		Not approved CCA, Consent to Operate		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of application for non submission of relevant information. SRO to to submit inspection report with JVS confirming compliance of BG conditions and Combined Consent & BMW Authorization
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089731	AJE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, PLOT NO A 21/1 2 3 PATALGANGA MIDC KHALAPUR	Not approved renewal of consent		WPC	It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent for following non compliances. (i) The JVS of treated effluent collected on 28-01-19 is exceeding the prescribed standards for pH, TDS and sulphate. (ii) You have not submitted BG of Rs 10 Lakhs as per Conditional Restart Direction issued on 15.09.2019.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090211	ALLIANCE MULTISPECIALITY HOSPITAL LLP, R.S.NO- 532,533,535, (PART), PLOT NO-17, MUSALE MALA, CHANDUR ROAD, ICHALKARANJI, TAL- HATKANANGLE, DISTKOLHAPUR	Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal with expansion		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of application for non submission of relevant information. SRO Kolhapur to submit inspection report with JVS confirming compliance of BG conditions and Combined Consent & BMW Authorization
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072599	χ	Not Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of application for non submission of relevant information and applicability of ECC. SRO to to submit clear inspection report with JVS confirming compliance of BG conditions and Combined Consent & BMW Authorization
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090461	HATTARKI HOSPITAL Gadhinglaj	Not Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of application for non submission of relevant information. SRO to submit inspection report with JVS confirming compliance of BG conditions and Combined Consent & BMW Authorization

31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083417	General Hospital Udgir (Previous Name As Sub - district Hospital, Udgir {100 Beds) At Udgir Tq. Udgir, Dist. Latur	Not Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of application for non submission of relevant information. SRO to to submit inspection report with JVS confirming compliance of BG conditions and Combined Consent & BMW Authorization.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090824	Greenscape Builtcon LLP, Plot No. D-31 & D-32, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai Turbhe MIDC Thane	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissining of the unit or five years whichever is earlier	WPC	It was decided to grant of consent to establish without prejudice to NGT matter and submission of due vigillance report for proposed commercial IT park construction project, Total Plot area is 39980.0 Sq M. and BUA is 66401.44 Sq. M.(Existing Structure 16216.08 Sq. Mt.+ Proposed BUA 50185.36 Sq. Mt.) by imposing following conditions : (i) PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. (iv) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to E. (v) Project proponent shall provide Organic waste digester with composting facility or Bio gas digester with composting facility.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090401	Suretech Hospital & Research Center Ltd., 120/2K, Mouza Jamtha, Post Rui, NH No. 7, Ashokvan, Wardha Road, Nagpur	Not Approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of application for non submission of relevant information. SRO to submit inspection report with JVS confirming compliance of BG conditions and Combined Consent & BMW Authorization

34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091449	M/s. Saptashrungi Alloy Pvt Ltd, Plot No. C-3/1, Addl. MIDC Area Jalna Plot No. C- 3/1, Addl. MIDC Area Jalna Jalna	Renewal of	 APC	 It was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent to operate for following non-compliances: i) Ambient Air Quality monitoring report shows RSPM values at higher side. ii) PP has not provided VFD control panel as per the directions of Board. iii) PP has not submitted bank guarantees as per the earlier consent granted by Board. iv) Earlier C.I. of industry was Rs. 21.79 Crs which is now increased to Rs. 44.01 Crs i.e. almost double, without obtaining permission from the Board.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091597	Chaman Metallics Limited, A-26 MIDC Tadali, Tadali Growth Centre, Chandrapur	Not Approved Renewal of Consent	 APC	It was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of renewal of consent to operate for following non-compliances: i) Industry falls under Chandrapur CEPI area and exceeding Stack monitoring results of kiln dtd. 28/02/2019 exceeding parameter SPM: 288.48 mg/Nm3 (limit 100 mg/Nm3) and Ambient air quality monitoring results dtd. 21/08/2019 exceeding parameter RSPM 318.9 and 415.17. ii) PP has not disposed dolochar waste scientifically. iii)PP has not provided waste heat recovery boiler. iv) PP has not submitted compliance of consent conditions & Environmental Clearance compliance.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090139	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited (BPCL), Plot No. 795/1A/3A/1/1 BPCL Miraj Pol Depot, Nr. Railway Goods Shed Miraj	Not Approved 1st Consent to Operate (expansion)	 RO HQ	It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of consent as industry has increased the CI from Rs. 28.13 crs to Rs. 50.68 crs. without justification and obtaining C to E for the same.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089584	M/s Western Coalfields Limited, Rajur Underground Coal Mine, 168 Rajur Wani	Not approved Renewal of consent	 APC	 It was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of renewal of consent to operate for following non-compliances: (i) PP has not provided sewage treatment plant for domestic effluent 200 CMD. (ii) As per earlier consent condition PP has not constructed internal roads with black topping, due to heavy coal transportation vehicles & other movements creating huge fugitive emission. (iii) Ambient air monitoring results showing exceeding parameter RSPM. (iv) PP has not installed CAAQMS, Not obtained CGWA NOC, not installed online real time coal ash analyzer.

MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091645	Distilleries Limimted, 258 At	Approved Consent to Operate	31.10.2024	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to operate for manufacturing of hand sanitizer-6000 Lit/Day with amalgamation of existing consent to operate.
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091416	Mars International India Private Limited, Plot Number Plot No.I-09/IIA Khed City Nimgaon Khed	Approved Consent to Establish for expansion	comissining of unit or five years whichever is earlier	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion for additional product i.e Galaxy Choclate- 1800 Ton/A by imposing bank guarantee of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090037	Services Software Limited,	Approved Renewal of consent	28.02.2024	WPC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent for IT & ITES activities having total plot area is 126400.00 Sqm and Construction BUA 22053.08 Sqm with revised water budgets by imposing following conditions. (i) The PP shall submit BG of Rs. 20.0 lakh towards O and M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) The PP shall obtain NOC from Central Ground Water Authority for extraction of ground water within 3 months.
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091993		Not Approved Consent to Establish		PSO	It was decided to refuse the application on account of non submission of essential / required documents i.e. details of equipments, Land ownership, gap analysis report, feasibility report and project report based on gap assessment for considering Combined Consent & BMW Authorization.
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088582	& 98/2 Village-Pimple Saudagar Haveli	Approved 2nd part consent to Operate with renewal of 1st part and amalgamation of both	31.12.2021	WPC	It was decided to grant 2nd part consent to operate with renewal of 1st part consent to operate and amalgamation of both consents for construction of residential and Commercial project having total plot area is 28600 Sqm and total Construction BUA 42,854.06 [part-I BUA- 21337.69 Sqm + proposed 21,516.37 Sqm] out of total BUA 82089.0 As per EC dt.31/03/2020 by imposing following conditions (i) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC and C to O and submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of the same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. (iv) Project Proponent shall operate and maintain Organic waste digester with composting facility or Bio gas digester with composting facility.

43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092271	TATA Communications Ltd, Sr. No. 56 & 57, A2 Pune- Alandi Road, Dighi Haveli	Not Approved part consent to Operate	_	WPC	It was decided issue show cause notice for refusal of consent to Part consent to operate for construction of IT & ITES Activities having total plot area is 1003612.60 Sqm and total Construction BUA 471778.3 Sqm out of total BUA 557918.3. As per EC dt 9.06.2011 and revalidated dt.20/12/2018,on following non compliances: (i) As PP has not submitted copy of amended Environmental clearance from SEIAA for additional DG sets (2250 KVA) 31 nos (ii) As PP has not obtained consent to establish and Operate for additional DG sets (iii) As PP has not submitted details regarding solid waste quantity , treatment and its disposal (iv) As PP has not submitted architect certificate . (v) As PP has not submitted CA certificate in Boards prescribed format
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092168	HINDUSTAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIMITED, 177, 180-183, 188-192. MANMAD DEPOT- NANDGAON ROAD, VILLAGE- PANEWADI NANADGAON	Approved Renewal of Consent	30.06.2025	RO HQ	It was decided to grant renewal of consent subject to renew the Bank Guarantee towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of PCS.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091654	SSD Promoters & Builders " Sai Pearl", S. No. 96/2, 97/2, 98/1 & 98/2 Pimple Saudagar Haveli	Approved consent to Establish with expansion	commissioning of unit or five years whichever is earlier	WPC	It was decided to grant consent to Establish for Expansion in BUA for Construction of Residential cum Commercial projects having total plot area is 28,600 Sqm and total Construction BUA 82089.00 Sqm as per EC dt 31/03/2020 with overriding of earlier consent granted by Board and following conditions: (i) PP shall comply conditions stipulated Environmental Clearance and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. (iv) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to E. (v) Project proponent shall provide Organic waste digester with composting facility or Bio gas digester with composting facility.

46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092524	M/s. Rallis India Ltd., Plot No. D-26 Plot No. D-26, MIDC Lote-Parshuram, Tal- Khed, Dist-Ratnagiri Khed	Approved Renewal of Consent	31.07.2025	AST	It was decided to consider the case for grant of plain renewal of consent with following conditions: (i) Industry shall segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provide separate treatment system (ii) Industry shall ensure the transmission of online monitoring data to Board server directly through logger (iii) Industry shall submit/extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092002	INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LMITED, 235,295,296,298,299,300,3 01,302,303,304,310,311 GAIGAON,AKOLA BALAPUR		30.06.2023	RO HQ	It was decided to grant renewal of consent subject to renew the Bank Guarantee towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of PCS. The consent shall be issued after receipt of verification report from SRO regarding compliance of earlier consent conditions.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092632	TOYAL MMP INDIA PVT LTD, K 61 5 STAR INDUSTRIAL AREA, MIDC BGUTIBORI HINGNA	Approved renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2025	AST	It was decided to grant of renewal of consent to operate with following conditions: (i) Industry shall extend the existing Bank Guarantee of Rs 5.0 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092861	U P TWIGA FIBERGLASS LTD, N 40 Additional Ambernath Anand nagar Industrial Area MIDC Ambernath	Approved renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2025	AST	It was decided to consider the case for grant of plain renewal of consent with following conditions: (i) Industry shall recycle entire trade effluent for various purposes such as cooling tower make up, scrubbing etc. and achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. (iii) Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092865	Nagpur Integrated Township Private Limited, 9, 10, 12 to 14, 19 to 25, 40, 47 to 50 Residential Township First City in MIHAN S. No. 9part, 10part, 10part, 12part, 13part, 14part, 19part, 20, 21, 22, 23part, 24, 25part, 40part, 47part, 48,49,50 part Nagpur	Not Approved Consent to Operate		WPC	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to operate for following non compliances. (i) PP has not obtained revalidation of Environmental Clearance obtained on 19/02/2007. (ii) PP has not submitted the fees of Rs 75000/- for increase in Cl

51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093126	Warkem Biotech Pvt Ltd, Plo no N36 Additional Ambernath M.I.D.C Ambernath	Approved renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2025	AST	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent. The 1st Consent to Operate for expansion is not considered as SEIAA not communicated clarification on applicability of Environmental Clearance. The renewal of consent was considered with following conditions: (i) Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process for various purposes so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge (ii) Industry shall extend the existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards the compliance of consent conditions and O&M of pollution control system.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093290	Team Ferro Alloys Pvt Ltd (Biomass Based Power Plant), Plot No B-17-20, B- 20/1, 21, MIDC Mundipar Plot No B-17-20, B-20/1, 21, MIDC Mundipar Gondia	Operate	31.07.2021	APC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for generation of Bio mass based Electricity: 8 MW with following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee if Rs. 5 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093564	Shree Renuka Sugars.Ltd, 61/360/2 At. Deonandra Pathri	Approved Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	WPC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 1250 TCD Sugar unit by imposing following terms & conditions : (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakhs towards operation & Maintenance of Pollution Control Systems.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093763	Three M Paper Manufacturing Co. Pvt. Ltd, F-1 MIDC Kherdi Chiplun	Not approved renewal of consent		WPC	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent for following non compliances. (i)Industry has not submitted the details of plastic waste generated and disposal of the same. (ii)Industry has not submitted the BG of Rs 25 Lakhs as per previous consent condition
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094052	Kolhapur Municipal Corporation, Kasaba Bawada, Kolhapur	Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Operate with amendment in facility operator		PSO	It was decided to grant permission for Change in operator subject to submission of copy of Legal contract/ agreement between KMC and SS Services at existing facility. Combined Consent & BMW Authorization renewal will be considered for short period of one year maximum subject to submission of compliance/ written commitment by KMC wrt compliance of PD issued by MPCB on 3.07.2020. SRO Kolhapur to submit JVS reports both water & air of existing facility and compliance of BMW Rules and Guidelines and proposal for legal action as per enforcement policy/ CPCB directions. RO to direct KMC and SS Services to submit BG as per C to E and timeline for proposed new establishment of BMW CTF for the jurisdiction allocated.

	MPCB- MSW_AUTH- 0000000122 MPCB-	Bhusawal Municipal Council, Bhusawal Municipal Council, Near Bhusawal Railway Station KHADKI CANTONMENT	Not Approved Authorization under SWM Rules 2016 Not Approved		RO HQ RO HQ	It was decided to call additional information as per the recommendation of MSW Committee. The information shall be submitted within 15 days. It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal after 15 days, in case the information is not submitted. It was decided to call additional information as per the recommendation
57	MF 00- MSW_AUTH- 0000000177	BOARD, 17,Field Marshall Carriappa Marge,Khadki	Authorization under SWM Rules 2016			of MSW Committee. The information shall be submitted within 15 days. It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal after 15 days, in case the information is not submitted.
58	MPCB- MSW_AUTH- 0000000360	GURURAMDAS CONSTRUCTION & PRIMARIO WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PVT LTD, tuppa	Not Approved Authorization under SWM Rules 2016		RO HQ	It was decided to call additional information as per the recommendation of MSW Committee. The information shall be submitted within 15 days. It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal after 15 days, in case the information is not submitted.
59	MPCB- MSW_AUTH- 0000000393	ulhasnagar Municipal Corporation, Ulhasnagar (M Corp.),Thane	Not Approved Authorization under SWM Rules 2016		RO HQ	It was decided to call additional information as per the recommendation of MSW Committee. The information shall be submitted within 15 days. It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal after 15 days, in case the information is not submitted.
60	MPCB- MSW_AUTH- 0000000498	Bhiwandi Nizampur City Municipal Corporation, TEESGAON PADA ROAD, SAMRAT ASHOK HIGH SCHOOL KALYAN EAST THANE,Kalyan-Dombivali (M Corp.),Thane	Not Approved Authorization under SWM Rules 2016		RO HQ	It was decided to call additional information as per the recommendation of MSW Committee. The information shall be submitted within 15 days. It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal after 15 days, in case the information is not submitted.
61	MPCB- MSW_AUTH- 0000000549	Sant Gadgebaba Swaymrojgar Seva Sahakari Sanstha Maryadit, Sai vrundavan Building	Not Approved Authorization under SWM Rules 2016		RO HQ	It was decided to call additional information as per the recommendation of MSW Committee. The information shall be submitted within 15 days. It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal after 15 days, in case the information is not submitted.
Table	Items	•	•	•		· ·
1	MPCB- CONSENT 0000066640	M/s. Yogi Dham Survey no:22(pt), 24(pt), 25(pt), 26(pt) ,Kalyan Murbad Road, Kalyan West Tal : Kalyan Dist: Thane	Application for Consent to Establish & 1st Consent to Operate		WPC	It was decided to consider grant of consent to Establish & 1st Consent to Operate for construction of Residential Building Project having Total Plot Area: 66,322.17 Sq. meters & Total Construction BUA: - 85,604.27 Sq. meters after submission of Valid Environmental Clearance from competent authority for Residential Building project by the project proponent to MPC Board.

2	MPCB- HW_AUTH- 0000000996	M/s. Akshay Enterprises, Gat No.3651, Talegaon Dhamdhere, Tal-Shirur, Pune - 412208	Approved Authorization under MSW Rues 2016	30.06.2022	RO HQ	It was decided to grant the authorization for collection of inert non- hazardous solid waste Burnt / Slag sand from foundries –1800 MT/A. subject to condition that, the operator of the facility shall develop the secured sanitary landfill site as per the conditions imposed in the NOC and the facility take the waste from the industries which are having disposal path to utilize such type of facility in the consent. The operator of the facility and industry shall also follow the manifest system on similar line of the Hazardous & Other Wastes (M &TM) Rules 2016 and also submit the returns.
3	MPCB- CONSENT 000002456	M/s. SMS Envoclean Pvt. Ltd; CTF, Deonar, Mumbai			PSO	It is decided to refer the case file to SRO Mumbai -2. He is directed to submit the case for consideration with all case history documents through consent module in next CC meeting with present compliance status.

Revie	w Item					
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088292	M/s. Symbiosis Educational Institute and Hostel Building 'Symbiosis Ishanya 230 A/2/1 Plot B Lohegaon Haveli	establish for Establish	commissioning of unit or five years whichever is earlier	WPC	As minutes of CC meeting dt.02.07.2020 It was decided to grant of consent to Establish for construction of Educational institute & Hostel building projects having total plot area is 9001.82 Sqm and total Construction BUA 60,318.48 Sqm.by imposing following conditions : (i) PP shall comply conditions stipilated Environmental Clearance and shall shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions and stndards conditions . As per Office memorandum of Minitsry of Environment , Forest and climate chage vide letter dt 9th june, 2015 exemted EC for School, college and Hostel for educational institution. comittee noted and decided to review minutes of earlier CC meeting and decided to grant consent to establish on plot area is 9001.82 Sqm and total Construction BUA 60,318.48 Sqm by imposing following conditions : (i) PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions UA 60,318.48 Sqm by imposing following conditions : (ii) PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions UA 60,318.48 Sqm by imposing following conditions : (ii) PP shall notline monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. (iv) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to E. (v) Project proponent shall provide Organic waste digester with composting facility or Bio gas digester with composting facility.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088209	Hiranandni Realtors Pvt. Ltd., 48 145 233 234 235 Andheri Village Sahar Andheri east	Approved Renewal of consent with change in name	31.01.2026	WPC	The case was discussed in 5th CC meeting and it was decided to grant renewal of consent. However due to typographic error, the consent period was mentioned as 31.03.2025 instead of 31.03.2026. Therefore the minutes of 5th CC were reviewed and it was decided to grant renewal of consent with change in name for commercial construction project having total plot area of 12359.44 Sqm and total Construction BUA 22758 subject to verification of JVS reports and renew the existing BG for O & M of PCS.